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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bob Asher <Bob_Asher@eogresources.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 7:34 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Dee State Com Battery (Work Plan, 2RP-3134, 2-14-2017)

Mike, 
 
I will try to make an appointment for this or next week to address the work plan. 
 
Thank you. 
 

Robert C. “Bob” Asher 
Safety & Environmental Department 
EOG Resources, Inc. 
Artesia Division Office 
EOG Safety Begins With YOUR Safety 
 

 
 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 7:14 AM 
To: Bob Asher 
Cc: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Dee State Com Battery (Work Plan, 2RP-3134, 2-14-2017) 
 
**External email. Use caution.** 
RE: EOG Y * Dee 36 St Com Btry * 2RP‐3134 * DOR: 6/22/15 
 
Bob, 
 
Your proposal for remediation of the above referenced release is not approved. Additional delineation and an 
alternative method for addressing impact is requested.  
 

Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 South First Street 
Artesia NM 88210 
575-748-1283 Ext 108 
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us 
 
 

From: Bob Asher [mailto:Bob_Asher@eogresources.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 8:58 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Subject: Dee State Com Battery (Work Plan, 2RP‐3134, 2‐14‐2017) 
 
Attached is the work plan for the Dee State Com Battery, please contact me if there are questions. 
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Thank you. 
 

Robert C. “Bob” Asher 
Environmental Supervisor 
Safety & Environmental Department 
EOG Resources, Inc. 
Artesia Division Office 
105 S. 4th Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
575-748-4217 (Office) 
575-365-4021 (Cell) 
EOG Safety Begins With YOUR Safety 
 

 
 


